
 
 

 

 
VENTANA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 

Regular Board Meeting 
 11007 Hidden Prairie Pkwy. 

Fountain, CO  80817 
Wednesday, May 12, 2021 – 10:00 a.m. 

 
Brian Bahr, President - Term to May 2022 

Bruce Peele, Secretary/ Treasurer - Term May 2022 
Richard Vorwaller - Term to May 2022 

Patrick Jarrett - Term to May 2023 
Jennifer Herzberg - Term to May 2023 

 
** Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone** 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/622480501  
You can also dial in using your phone. 

United States: +1 (646) 749-3129 
Access Code: 622-480-501 

 
Public invited to attend 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Call to order 
 
2. Declaration of Quorum/Director Qualifications/ Disclosure Matters 

  
3. Approval of Agenda 
 
4. Regular Business Items (These items are routine and may be approved   by one motion. 

There will be no separate discussion of these items unless requested, in which event, the 
item will be heard immediately) 
 

a. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes from the April 14, 2021 Meeting (attached) 
b. Approval of Payables for the Period ending May 12, 2021 (attached) 

• General Fund –  $ 18,945.37 
• Bond Fund –  $            -_______  
• TOTAL –   $ 18,945.37 

c. Acceptance of Unaudited Financial Statements as of April 30, 2021 and the schedule 
of cash position updated as of April 30, 2021 (attached) 

 
5. Market Update/Construction/Operations  
 

 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/622480501


 
 

6. District Management Matters 
 

a. Manager’s Report with COVID-19 updates (attached) 
b. Food Trucks – May Schedule (attached) 
c. Billing 

•  April 6, 2021 bills were sent for 2nd QRT 
• Community is built out 
• 13 liens filed to date  
• 100 Reminder Letters will be sent on 5/3/2021 
• Collection Letters will be sent on 6/2/2021 

7. Legal Matters 
 
8. Financial Matters 

a. Bond issuance update 
 
9. Public Comment and Public Sign-In Attendance Sheet  

(Limited to 3 minutes and only for items not on the agenda) 
 
10. Other Business:  
  

Next Regular Meeting Date – 10:00 AM on June 9, 2021 
 

11. Adjourn 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 



 
 

 

 
VENTANA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 

Regular Board Meeting 
Via video and telephone conference 

Wednesday, April 14, 2021 – 10:00 a.m. 
 

Brian Bahr, President - Term to May 2022 
Bruce Peele, Secretary/ Treasurer - Term May 2022 

Richard Vorwaller - Term to May 2022 
Patrick Jarrett - Term to May 2023 

Jennifer Herzberg - Term to May 2023 
 

MINUTES 
 

1. Call to Order: President Bahr called the meeting to order at 10:00 A.M. 
 

2. Declaration of Quorum/Director Qualifications/ Disclosure Matters: Ms. Hardekopf 
confirmed a quorum. All disclosures were properly filed with the Department of Local 
Affairs, State of Colorado by Mr. Susemihl. 
 
Directors in attendance were: 
Patrick Jarrett 
Richard Vorwaller 
Brian Bahr 
Jennifer Herzberg 
Bruce Peele 
 
Also in attendance were:  
Rebecca Hardekopf, Walker Schooler District Managers 

 Kevin Walker, Walker Schooler District Managers 
 Riley Walker, Walker Schooler District Managers 
 Pete Susemihl, Susemihl, McDermott & Downie, P.C. 

Members of the Public  
 

3. Approval of Agenda: Ms. Hardekopf noted corrections to the date and General Fund on 
Agenda item 4.b. Director Vorwaller moved to approve the Agenda as corrected; 
seconded by Director Jarrett. Motion passed unanimously. Director Peele joined the 
meeting.  
 

4. Regular Business Items: 
a. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes from the March 10, 2021 Meeting 
b. Approval of Payables for the Period ending April 14, 2021 

• General Fund –  $ 22,820.05 
• Bond Fund –  $            -_______  
• TOTAL –   $ 22,820.05 



 
 

c. Acceptance of Unaudited Financial Statements as of March 31, 2021 and the 
schedule of cash position updated as of March 31, 2021 
 

Director Peele moved to approve the Regular Business Items as presented; seconded by 
Director Vorwaller. Motion passed unanimously.  

 
5. Market Update/Construction/Operations: Director Jarrett reported there is no active 

construction, and they are working on common area wrap-up as weather allows this 
Spring. The Ventana South project was approved by the Fountain City Council last night 
with unanimous vote. Grading is currently underway in the Ventana South portion.  

 
6. District Management Matters 

a. Manager’s Report with COVID-19 updates: Ms. Hardekopf presented the 
Manager’s Report. Ms. Hardekopf discussed complaints from the community 
about the trash service and getting proposals from other companies. Ms. 
Hardekopf went over the pool opening and reservation system for COVID-19 
capacity restrictions. The pool is scheduled to open the first or second week of 
May, but still waiting for confirmation on exact opening date. The pool repairs 
proposals were received from Front Range Aquatech for $1,400 and from the 
current Pool and Spa Manager for $820. A proposal was also received for weights 
and related equipment for the gym. The Board approved the pool repairs for $820 
done by the current Pool and Spa Manager. The Board discussed the proposal for 
the weights and related gym equipment and agreed it is expensive considering 
some free weights are already provided. The Board agreed they would approve an 
expense of $300 - $400 if kettle bells can be found at that price. Ms. Hardekopf 
discussed a proposed pool mechanical room being constructed at the proposed 
splash pad and including additional space for pool equipment storage for the 
District. Director Jarrett directed her to contact Mr. Jim Byers to discuss.  

b. Food Trucks – April Schedule: There are currently no foods trucks scheduled, and 
the license expires in May. The annual license that allows food trucks is $110. 
The Board unanimously approved renewing the annual license for food trucks.  

c. Billing: Ms. Hardekopf reported on CCR violations to date.  
•  April 6, 2021 bills were sent for 2nd QRT. 
• Community is built out. 
• 23 liens filed to date (4 have been removed from original 15). 
• Reminder Letters will be sent on 5/3/2021. 
• Collection Letters will be sent on 6/2/2021. 

 
7. Legal Matters: Mr. Susemihl reported the financial plan is done for the bond issue, and 

once the bond documents are finalized the District can post notice to issue debt. Mr. 
Susemihl confirmed he will file the conflicts of interest statements with the Secretary of 
State for the board members that are connected to the development.  

 
8. Financial Matters:  

a. Bond issuance update: Mr. Kevin Walker reported they have had several meetings 
with the City on the Service Plan Amendment and will be making a final 
submittal by tomorrow. The City Council Hearing is tentatively scheduled for the 
first week of May, and the bond closing is anticipated at the end of June. 
President Bahr noted the bond rate is substantially lower than the interest cost on 



 
 

the current debt, so that is part of the reason for bond issuance is to refinance at 
the lower interest rates and the better amortization schedule.  
 

9. Public Comment: Ms. Hardekopf opened the meeting for public comment. Mr. Farrar 
reported the Boy Scouts are considering painting the fire hydrants as one of their 
community engagements projects. Ms. Hardekopf noted she heard from City of Fountain 
Water and they do not allow the painting of hydrants. Mr. Farrar confirmed he will 
coordinate with both the Fire Department and City of Fountain Water before moving 
forward.  
 
Mrs. Miller asked what the pool capacity is. Ms. Hardekopf confirmed the pool capacity is 
maximum 50 people.  
 
Mr. Laurencell requested a streetlight for the mailbox area update. Ms. Hardekopf 
explained that City of Fountain does not recommend an additional streetlight and would 
not provide a quote. Mr. Laurencell explained the mailbox area is pitch black after dark 
and the streetlight is pointing in the other direction, so it does not illuminate the 
mailboxes. He will provide a photo. Ms. Hardekopf said they did note the parking lot area 
not having a light, so she will contact a light contractor.  
 

10. Other Business: Next Regular Meeting Date – 10:00 AM on May 12, 2021. The Board 
confirmed the next meeting date.  

 
11. Adjournment: Director Peele moved to adjourn; seconded by Director Vorwaller. Motion 

passed unanimously at 10:30 a.m.  
 

Respectfully submitted, 
By: ________________________________________________________________ 

Secretary for the Meeting 
 
 

THESE MINUTES ARE APPROVED AS THE OFFICIAL APRIL 14, 2021 MINUTES OF 
THE VENTANA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
SIGNING BELOW: 

 
_______________________________________________ 
Brian Bahr, President 

 
_______________________________________________ 
Bruce Peele, Secretary/ Treasurer 

 
_______________________________________________ 
Rich Vorwaller, Director 

 
_______________________________________________ 
Patrick Jarrett, Director 
 
_______________________________________________ 
Jennifer Herzberg, Director 



 



Company Invoice Date Amount Retainage Amount this Draw Comments
Black Hills Engergy 04/29/2021 04/29/21 185.31$          185.31$                        
City of Fountain Utilities 10006794-01 04/16/21 51.23$            51.23$                          Auto Pay
City of Fountain Utilities 10006795-00 04/16/21 23.83$            23.83$                          Auto Pay - Tract 
City of Fountain Utilities 10005472-02 04/16/21 469.56$          469.56$                        Auto Pay - Rec
City of Fountain Utilities 4/16/2021 04/16/21 51.23$            51.23$                          Auto Pay - Tract
City of Fountain Utilities 10005630-03 04/16/21 131.62$          131.62$                        Auto Pay - Park
Comcast 05/02/2021 05/02/21 874.03$          874.03$                        
Mailing Services Inc 15096 04/13/21 263.70$          263.70$                        
Signal 88, LLC 3482703 5/5/2021 993.57$          993.57$                        
Walker Schooler District Managers 6748 04/30/21 5,152.44$       5,152.44$                     
Waste Connections of CO, Inc. 3890883 05/01/21 10.00$            10.00$                          
Waste Connections of CO, Inc. 3890680 05/01/21 4,979.00$       4,979.00$                     Auto Pay
Waste Connections of CO, Inc. 3890688 05/01/21 108.00$          108.00$                        Auto Pay
We Make it Shine Ltd 21-04 05/04/21 1,301.85$       1,301.85$                     
Weisburg Landscape Maintenance 41757 04/30/21 4,350.00$       4,350.00$                     

TOTAL 18,945.37$     -$            18,945.37$                   

Description Date Amount
CH Metrobonds Interest Payment

TOTAL -$                             

Company Invoice Date Amount Retainage Amount this Draw Comments
-$                              For Bond Research

TOTAL -$                -$                              

TOTAL FOR ALL FUNDS 18,945.37$           , Director

CAPITAL FUND ACCOUNT

Ventana Metropolitan District
 PAYMENT REQUEST

5/6/2021
GENERAL FUND ACCOUNT

BOND FUND ACCOUNT

Comments



 



Jan - Apr 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Developer Advances 0.00 98,000.00 -98,000.00 0.0%
Treasurer Taxes

Delinquent 1.29
1-1400 · Current - O&M 39,301.21 78,722.61 -39,421.40 49.9%
1-1500 · Specific Ownership - O&M 2,321.16 5,510.58 -3,189.42 42.1%
2-1000 · Current- Debt 143,189.54 286,822.70 -143,633.16 49.9%
2-1200 · Specific Ownership - Debt 8,456.86 20,077.59 -11,620.73 42.1%

Total Treasurer Taxes 193,270.06 391,133.48 -197,863.42 49.4%

1-1000 · Late Fee 825.00 500.00 325.00 165.0%
1-1100 · Recreation Center Dues

1-1105 · Ventana Residents 57,710.08 160,000.00 -102,289.92 36.1%
1-1100 · Recreation Center Dues - Other 2,318.64

Total 1-1100 · Recreation Center Dues 60,028.72 160,000.00 -99,971.28 37.5%

1-1200 · Trash Service 25,938.21 68,400.00 -42,461.79 37.9%
1-1300 · Rental Security Deposit -200.00
1-1600 · Park Fee Advance 3,007.95
1-180 · Covenant Violation Fine 350.09 500.00 -149.91 70.0%
3-1300 · Park Permit Fee 1,824.00 72,360.00 -70,536.00 2.5%

Total Income 285,044.03 790,893.48 -505,849.45 36.0%

Gross Profit 285,044.03 790,893.48 -505,849.45 36.0%

Expense
Treasurer's Fee

1-1450 · O&M-Treasurer's Collection Fee 589.52 1,180.84 -591.32 49.9%
2-1050 · Debt-Treasurer's Collection Fee 2,147.86

Total Treasurer's Fee 2,737.38 1,180.84 1,556.54 231.8%

1-1700 · Audit 0.00 8,300.00 -8,300.00 0.0%
1-1705 · Bank Fees 0.00 50.00 -50.00 0.0%
1-1900 · Copies & Postage 1,809.69
1-2000 · Recreation Center

1-2300 · Utilities 4,184.89 35,000.00 -30,815.11 12.0%
1-2301 · Management/ Operations 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
1-2302 · Cleaning Service 5,255.55 16,800.00 -11,544.45 31.3%
1-2305 · Security 3,556.66 12,000.00 -8,443.34 29.6%
1-2306 · Maintenance/ Repairs 265.00
1-2310 · Supplies 275.44 4,000.00 -3,724.56 6.9%
1-2000 · Recreation Center - Other 221.85

Total 1-2000 · Recreation Center 13,759.39 72,800.00 -59,040.61 18.9%

11:31 AM Ventana Metropolitan District
05/06/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis January through April 2021

Page 1



Jan - Apr 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

1-2001 · Pool Expense
1-2010 · Season Start Up/ Finish 0.00 7,500.00 -7,500.00 0.0%
1-2020 · Chemicals 0.00 8,000.00 -8,000.00 0.0%
1-2030 · Summer Operations 0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00 0.0%
1-2040 · Water 0.00 250.00 -250.00 0.0%
1-2050 · Repair/ Maintenance 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%

Total 1-2001 · Pool Expense 0.00 35,750.00 -35,750.00 0.0%

1-6160 · Dues and Subscriptions 725.05 1,000.00 -274.95 72.5%
1-6180 · Insurance 824.00 12,500.00 -11,676.00 6.6%

1-6200 · Park/ Landscape
1-6205 · Maintenance 20,922.75 75,000.00 -54,077.25 27.9%
1-6210 · Utilities 5,293.43 60,000.00 -54,706.57 8.8%

Total 1-6200 · Park/ Landscape 26,216.18 135,000.00 -108,783.82 19.4%

1-6490 · Office Supplies 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
2-6200 · Interest Expense 0.00 225,000.00 -225,000.00 0.0%

3-1400 · Construction 0.00 750,000.00 -750,000.00 0.0%
6560 · Payroll Expenses 17,923.80
6570 · Professional Fees

1-2500 · Trash Service 19,972.44 50,000.00 -30,027.56 39.9%
1-2701 · District Management 9,000.00 27,000.00 -18,000.00 33.3%
1-2705 · VCC - Covenant Enforcement 9,000.00 27,000.00 -18,000.00 33.3%
1-6572 · Legal Fees 4,055.25 10,000.00 -5,944.75 40.6%
1-6573 · Engineering O&M 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
3-1500 · Construction Management

3-1502 · Project 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0%

Total 3-1500 · Construction Management 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0%

3-2702 · Engineering 0.00 200,000.00 -200,000.00 0.0%

Total 6570 · Professional Fees 42,027.69 364,500.00 -322,472.31 11.5%

Total Expense 106,023.18 1,609,080.84 -1,503,057.66 6.6%

Net Ordinary Income 179,020.85 -818,187.36 997,208.21 -21.9%

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

7030 · Other Income 223.17

Total Other Income 223.17

11:31 AM Ventana Metropolitan District
05/06/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis January through April 2021

Page 2



Jan - Apr 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Other Expense
8010 · Other Expenses 533.24 10,000.00 -9,466.76 5.3%

Total Other Expense 533.24 10,000.00 -9,466.76 5.3%

Net Other Income -310.07 -10,000.00 9,689.93 3.1%

Net Income 178,710.78 -828,187.36 1,006,898.14 -21.6%

11:31 AM Ventana Metropolitan District
05/06/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis January through April 2021

Page 3



Apr 30, 21

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1110 · Kirkpatrick Bank 770,568.63

Total Checking/Savings 770,568.63

Accounts Receivable
1-1210 · Accounts Receivable -373.65
1-1230 · Property Taxes Receivable 183,054.29

Total Accounts Receivable 182,680.64

Other Current Assets
1310 · Due from Developer 32,741.59
1390 · Undeposited Funds 6,021.40
2120 · Payroll Asset 533.24

Total Other Current Assets 39,296.23

Total Current Assets 992,545.50

Fixed Assets
Property and Equipment

Community Improvements 441,980.56

Total Property and Equipment 441,980.56

1590 · Construction in Progress
Engineering 435.00
OPRIC 738,692.00
Rivers Ventana LLC 3,972,866.28

Total 1590 · Construction in Progress 4,711,993.28

Total Fixed Assets 5,153,973.84

TOTAL ASSETS 6,146,519.34

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

2010 · Accounts Payable 13,800.23

Total Accounts Payable 13,800.23

11:31 AM Ventana Metropolitan District
05/06/21 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2021

Page 1



Apr 30, 21

Other Current Liabilities
2022 · Deferred Property Tax Revenue 183,054.29
2030 · Interest Payable 355,968.81
2100 · Payroll Liabilities 3,365.71

Total Other Current Liabilities 542,388.81

Total Current Liabilities 556,189.04

Long Term Liabilities
Accrued Interest OPRIC 679,365.19
Advances from OPRIC 738,692.00
Bonds Payable - CH Metrobonds 4,464,400.00

Total Long Term Liabilities 5,882,457.19

Total Liabilities 6,438,646.23

Equity
3000 · Opening Balance Equity 24,298.52
3910 · Retained Earnings -495,136.19
Net Income 178,710.78

Total Equity -292,126.89

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 6,146,519.34

11:31 AM Ventana Metropolitan District
05/06/21 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2021

Page 2



Income and Expense by Month
January through April 2021

Income
Expense

0

50

100

150

200
$ in 1,000's

Jan21 Feb21 Mar21 Apr21

Income Summary
January through April 2021

By Account

67.70%Treasurer Taxes
21.031-1100 · Recreation Center Dues
9.091-1200 · Trash Service
1.051-1600 · Park Fee Advance
0.643-1300 · Park Permit Fee
0.291-1000 · Late Fee
0.121-180 · Covenant Violation Fine
0.087030 · Other Income

$-200.001-1300 · Rental Security Deposit
$285,267.20Sub-Total



Income and Expense by Month
January through April 2021

Income
Expense

0

50

100

150

200
$ in 1,000's

Jan21 Feb21 Mar21 Apr21

Expense Summary
January through April 2021

By Account

39.44%6570 · Professional Fees
24.601-6200 · Park/ Landscape
16.826560 · Payroll Expenses
12.911-2000 · Recreation Center
2.57Treasurer's Fee
1.701-1900 · Copies & Postage
0.771-6180 · Insurance
0.681-6160 · Dues and Subscriptions
0.508010 · Other Expenses

$106,556.42Total



 



614 N. Tejon St.           Colorado Springs, CO  80903 719.447.1777 
 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: VENTANA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
FROM: REBECCA HARDEKOPF 
SUBJECT: MONTHLY MANAGERS REPORT FOR MAY 12, 2021 MEETING 
DATE: MAY 5, 2021 
CC: KEVIN WALKER 

BOARD PACKET 
 
Management matters 

• Monthly newsletter went out May 5, 2021 
• 2nd Survey for Residents to participate in published (attached results as of 5/5/2021) 

 
Recreation Center Update 

• Pool Opening & Operations: 
o Currently the pool is scheduled to open May 21, 2021 
o COVID-19 Operations for the Pool Area: 

 Capacity Limit has been lifted to allow 100% 
 Masks will not be required, but a 6 foot social distancing will be required  
 No reservation system 
 Pool hours of operations will be 6:00 am – 10:00 pm. 

• Recreation Center Operations surrounding COVID-19 
o Capacity Limit has been lifted to allow 100%  
o No reservation system in place 
o Board of Directors advice on allowing guests 
o Board of Directors advice on allowing Great Room Rentals 

 
Landscape Maintenance Status/ Review 

• Filling 6 landscape is projected to turn over next August. 
 
VCC Matters 

• Violations issued to date 2021: 
o 73 Violations have been issued to-date. 
o 45 of them remain open, 3 are receiving ongoing fines 

 
 
 
 
 



614 N. Tejon St.           Colorado Springs, CO  80903 719.447.1777 
 

List of Possible Capital Improvements 
Based on survey response these are requested improvements for the community and Board 
Members response (ongoing support into cost analysis) 

• We are pending quotes on the requested quoted items. 
 

Improvement Item Board 
Approval 

Cost Estimate (*not 
including labor) 

Proposal Status 

Umbrellas/ Shade for 
Pool  

In Favor $100-$400/ each umbrella 
$200-$400/ pergola/ 
awning 

See Attached 
 

More Dog Stations In Favor (*need proposal from 
Contractor) 

Pending quote from 
landscaper 

Drainage Engineer Already in 
process 

(*need proposal from 
Contractor) 

Kevin is working with 
Engineer 

Offer “sign-up” 
service to maintain 
front properties while 
they are deployed 

In Favor (*need proposal from 
Contractor) 

Pending quote from 
landscaper 

Agility course along 
trail 

Requested 
quote 

(*need proposal from 
Contractor) 

Pending quote from 
landscaper 

Shade for Park Requested 
quote 

$5,000 - $20,000 + (*need 
proposal from Contractor) 

Pending quote from 
landscaper & other 
contractor 

Storage for Pool items 
in winter 

Requested 
quote 

$5,000 - $20,000 + any 
permits with the City/ 
County 

Received response 
and Developer will 
plan on this 
improvement  

Sauna Requested 
quote 

$5,000 - $10,000 + (*need 
proposal from Contractor) 

Postpone until District 
has funding 

Bubble building over 
Pool/ Spa to keep 
open year-round 

Look into 
further 

$5,000 - $20,000 +(*need 
proposal from Contractor) 

Postpone until District 
has funding 

Lighting at the corner 
of Cadenza and 
Hidden Prairie 

Requested 
quote 

(*need proposal from 
Contractor & Electric 
Company) 

pending quote from 
contractors 
 

 
 
 
  



614 N. Tejon St.           Colorado Springs, CO  80903 719.447.1777 
 

Pool Umbrella Choices: 
1. https://www.amazon.com/Sunnyglade-Patio-Umbrella-Outdoor-

Sturdy/dp/B081NG9Q95/ref=sr_1_13?crid=3K0RFOYVGGRAP&dchild=1&keywords=
pool+umbrella&qid=1619017366&s=lawn-
garden&sprefix=pool%2Clawngarden%2C200&sr=1-13

 
2. https://www.amazon.com/Sunnyglade-22-lbs-Outdoor-Antiqued-

Umbrella/dp/B0814GJZDN/ref=sr_1_8?dchild=1&keywords=pool+umbrella+base&qid=
1619017462&s=lawn-garden&sr=1-8

 
3. https://www.amazon.com/PHI-VILLA-Umbrella-Double-Sided-

Included/dp/B07VJGBVW6/ref=sr_1_24?crid=3K0RFOYVGGRAP&dchild=1&keywor
ds=pool+umbrella&qid=1619017366&s=lawn-
garden&sprefix=pool%2Clawngarden%2C200&sr=1-24

 
 

https://www.amazon.com/Sunnyglade-Patio-Umbrella-Outdoor-Sturdy/dp/B081NG9Q95/ref=sr_1_13?crid=3K0RFOYVGGRAP&dchild=1&keywords=pool+umbrella&qid=1619017366&s=lawn-garden&sprefix=pool%2Clawngarden%2C200&sr=1-13
https://www.amazon.com/Sunnyglade-Patio-Umbrella-Outdoor-Sturdy/dp/B081NG9Q95/ref=sr_1_13?crid=3K0RFOYVGGRAP&dchild=1&keywords=pool+umbrella&qid=1619017366&s=lawn-garden&sprefix=pool%2Clawngarden%2C200&sr=1-13
https://www.amazon.com/Sunnyglade-Patio-Umbrella-Outdoor-Sturdy/dp/B081NG9Q95/ref=sr_1_13?crid=3K0RFOYVGGRAP&dchild=1&keywords=pool+umbrella&qid=1619017366&s=lawn-garden&sprefix=pool%2Clawngarden%2C200&sr=1-13
https://www.amazon.com/Sunnyglade-Patio-Umbrella-Outdoor-Sturdy/dp/B081NG9Q95/ref=sr_1_13?crid=3K0RFOYVGGRAP&dchild=1&keywords=pool+umbrella&qid=1619017366&s=lawn-garden&sprefix=pool%2Clawngarden%2C200&sr=1-13
https://www.amazon.com/Sunnyglade-Patio-Umbrella-Outdoor-Sturdy/dp/B081NG9Q95/ref=sr_1_13?crid=3K0RFOYVGGRAP&dchild=1&keywords=pool+umbrella&qid=1619017366&s=lawn-garden&sprefix=pool%2Clawngarden%2C200&sr=1-13
https://www.amazon.com/PHI-VILLA-Umbrella-Double-Sided-Included/dp/B07VJGBVW6/ref=sr_1_24?crid=3K0RFOYVGGRAP&dchild=1&keywords=pool+umbrella&qid=1619017366&s=lawn-garden&sprefix=pool%2Clawngarden%2C200&sr=1-24
https://www.amazon.com/PHI-VILLA-Umbrella-Double-Sided-Included/dp/B07VJGBVW6/ref=sr_1_24?crid=3K0RFOYVGGRAP&dchild=1&keywords=pool+umbrella&qid=1619017366&s=lawn-garden&sprefix=pool%2Clawngarden%2C200&sr=1-24
https://www.amazon.com/PHI-VILLA-Umbrella-Double-Sided-Included/dp/B07VJGBVW6/ref=sr_1_24?crid=3K0RFOYVGGRAP&dchild=1&keywords=pool+umbrella&qid=1619017366&s=lawn-garden&sprefix=pool%2Clawngarden%2C200&sr=1-24
https://www.amazon.com/PHI-VILLA-Umbrella-Double-Sided-Included/dp/B07VJGBVW6/ref=sr_1_24?crid=3K0RFOYVGGRAP&dchild=1&keywords=pool+umbrella&qid=1619017366&s=lawn-garden&sprefix=pool%2Clawngarden%2C200&sr=1-24
https://www.amazon.com/PHI-VILLA-Umbrella-Double-Sided-Included/dp/B07VJGBVW6/ref=sr_1_24?crid=3K0RFOYVGGRAP&dchild=1&keywords=pool+umbrella&qid=1619017366&s=lawn-garden&sprefix=pool%2Clawngarden%2C200&sr=1-24


614 N. Tejon St.           Colorado Springs, CO  80903 719.447.1777 
 

Commercial Grade Shade/ Covering for Pool/ Park: (see attached report) 
 
For the all-metal shelter options, the range of project cost to include the shelter, freight and 
installation would run between $30,000 to $40,000 depending on style.  The 20' x 24' gable 
shelter is the lower end of the pricing and the 20' square hip shelter would be on the higher 
end. 
 
For shades, you're looking at a project total in the range between $13,000 - $16,000 for a 
20' square shade including freight and installation.  The 20' (4) post hip shade and single 
post 20' square umbrella are on the lower side of that estimate and the 20' square 
cantilever umbrella is on the higher side. 
 
General pricing above does not include any permitting (if required), and assumes normal 
digging conditions for installing the large footings required for shades. No concrete cutting, 
special digging conditions, nor concrete flatwork is included in that estimated pricing. 
 
If you are looking at a maximum budget of around $10k, you want to consider shades in a 
10' or 12' square size. Let me know if you ave any other questions. Thanks! 
 
Jennifer VanWormer, M.Ed., CPSI 

 
    (970)420-6796   
www.goplayplaygrounds.com 
 

http://www.goplayplaygrounds.com/


Ventana Food Truck Schedule  
CAO 14 April 2021 

April 
Friday April 30th  Harris Boys BBQ   4:00pm – 7:00pm 
 

May 
Saturday May 1st  Munchies 719    4:30pm – 7:30pm  

      Wild Flour Bakery and Co.   4:00pm – 7:00pm 
 
Friday May 7th  Heavenly Blessings  4:00pm – 7:00pm 

 Wild Flour Bakery and Co.   4:00pm – 7:00pm 
 
 
Saturday May 8th Papa Bearz Grill   4:00pm – 7:00pm 
   Rainbow Cupz   4:00pm – 7:00pm 
 
Friday May 14th  Divine Wine Ice Cream  4:00pm – 7:00pm 
   Slim Chickens   4:00pm – 7:00pm 
 
Saturday May 15th Waffee    8:00am – 11:00am 

 Wild Flour Bakery and Co.   4:00pm – 7:00pm 
   Williams Soul Food  4:00pm – 7:00pm 
 
Saturday May 22nd  Rainbow Cupz   4:00pm – 7:00pm 
 
Friday May 28th   Harris Boys BBQ   4:00pm – 7:00pm 
   Wild Flour Bakery and Co.   4:00pm – 7:00pm 
 
Saturday May 29th Munchies 719    4:30pm – 7:30pm 
   Divine Wine Ice Cream  4:00pm – 7:00pm 

 
 
 



2 0 2 1  P R O D U C T  C ATA L O G



Contents

You Name It, We've Built It 

At Superior Recreational Products (SRP), our 50+ years 
of experience has allowed us to provide shelter structures 
for nearly every outdoor location and application. Our 
line delivers creative solutions and unique designs to 
solve your biggest need — an architectural design that 
provides protection from the sun and weather. 

Serving Multiple Markets
We serve a variety of markets including parks and 
recreation, sport facilities, zoos, aquariums, housing 
developments, business and office parks, hospitality, 
schools, and universities.

Our Top Features and Benefits

We offer prompt 
engineering 
services

Powder Coat Institute 
4000 certified for our 
durable powder coat with 
epoxy primer

We offer sealed 
drawings to ensure 
your shelter meets 
local building codes

Framework withstands 
high winds and 
snow loads

Hidden connections 
provide a clean look

Proudly made in the 
USA

Certified Fabricator

Making it Easy to Buy
We've teamed with strategic partners to ensure you don’t 

have to deal with a lengthy buying process.

Certified Fabricator

02

06

07

08

09

10

11

12

Featured Projects

Square & Hexagon

Octagon & Hip

Gable & Monoslope 

Mini & Privacy

Trellis & Design Options

Colors

Warranty

1



2 | srpshelter.com2 | srpshelter.com

PROJECTPROJECT

Anderson Heights Park
Albuquerque, New Mexico

FEATURED PRODUCT

1  12' Square Structure

FEATURED COLORS

White Powder Coat Frame

Blue Roof

Visit srpshelter.com/inspirations 
to learn more about this project.

Aventine West Melbourne
West Melbourne, Florida

FEATURED PRODUCTS

1  12' x 20' Hip End, 3 Quantity

FEATURED COLORS

White Powder Coat Frame

Beige Roof

Visit srpshelter.com/inspirations 
to learn more about this project.

F E AT U R E D  P R O J E C TF E AT U R E D  P R O J E C T

3



4 | srpshelter.com

PROJECT

Pinnacle Park
Norcross, Georgia

FEATURED PRODUCTS

1  40' Duo-Top Octagonal Structure

2  16' Octagonal Structure

FEATURED COLORS

Black Powder Coat Frame

Slate Gray Roof

Fan by others

F E AT U R E D  P R O J E C T

4 | srpshelter.com

PROJECT

Eastmore Development
Conyers, Georgia

FEATURED PRODUCT

1  8' x 15' Gable End Mini Shelter

FEATURED COLORS

Black Powder Coat Frame

Slate Gray Roof

Mailboxes by others

F E AT U R E D  P R O J E C T

5



O
ctag

o
n &

 H
ip

Sq
uare &

 H
exag

o
n

7  6  

UPGRADE YOUR SHELTER | PAGE 10

Base Design

Square
simplest shade solution

Suggested applications include picnic shelter, 

cluster mailbox shelter, and rest area shelter.

MAXIMUM SIZE

50'

ROOF PITCHES

4:12 (Standard 7'6'' Entry Height)

+/- 2:12 (Optional)

Hexagon
perfect for intimate spaces

Suggested applications include picnic shelter, 

bench gazebo, and wedding gazebo.

MAXIMUM SIZE

64'

ROOF PITCHES

Standard Single Tier Varies by Size

8:12 (Standard Duo-Top)

+/- 2:12 (Optional)

UPGRADE YOUR SHELTER | PAGE 10

Base Design

Octagon
create an ornate statement

Suggested applications include picnic pavilion, 

carousel pavilion, and wedding gazebo.

MAXIMUM SIZE

64'

ROOF PITCHES

5:12 (Standard)

+/- 2:12 (Optional)

UPGRADE YOUR SHELTER | PAGE 10

Base Design

Hip End
versatile rectangular shape

Suggested applications include bleacher shelter, bus 

stop shelter, and portable restroom shelter.

MAXIMUM SIZES

• Length: 110'

• Width: 50'

ROOF PITCHES

4:12 (Standard)

+/- 2:12 (Optional)

UPGRADE YOUR SHELTER | PAGE 10

Base Design



M
ini &

 P
rivacy Shelters

G
ab

le E
nd

 &
 M

o
no

slo
p

e

9  8  

Gable End
versatile rectangular shape

• Suggested applications include event space, 

sport covers, and picnic shelter.

• Available designs include standard and duo-top.

MAXIMUM SIZES

• Length: 104'

• Width: 50'

ROOF PITCHES 

4:12 (Standard)

+/- 2:12 (Optional)

UPGRADE YOUR SHELTER | PAGE 10

Standard 
Design

Standard 
Design

Cantilever Design

Monoslope
the walkway, bus stop, and dugout shelter

• Suggested applications include walkway shelter, 

bleacher shelter, bus stop shelter, and dugout shelter.

• Available designs include standard and cantilever.

MAXIMUM SIZES

• Length: 30'

• Width: 26'

UPGRADE YOUR SHELTER | PAGE 10

MINI / SUN SHELTERS

• Two Column Gable

• Dual Column Square

• Hip

KIOSKS

• Multiple Sides: Single, Double, Three-Sided, or Four-Sided

• Available with Lockable Display Cases & Internal Cork
Base Two Column 
Gable Mini-Shelter

Mini Shelters & Kiosks
for small areas

Suggested applications include picnic table shelter, message 

display, and bus stop shelter. 

Single Sided Kiosk Design with 
Upgraded Columns

Gable Design with Integrated 
Benches and Cork Boards

UPGRADE YOUR SHELTER | PAGE 10

Duo-Top Design

Privacy Shelters
decorative and functional

• Suggested applications include bus stop shelter 

and portable lavatory shelter.

• Available as one- to three-sided.

• Designed to enclose one, two, or accessible 

portable lavatories.

• Screens available in lexan or perforated aluminium.

SIZES

Inquire About Sizes



Design Options

ORNAMENTAL LATTICE & GUARDRAILS

We offer a variety of standard and custom laser-cut patterns for steel 

guardrails and lattice.

Carmel Tampa Diamond

Square Round

COLUMNS

Choose from standard square or standard 

round columns. 

BASE SHOE COVER

Structures engineered with exterior anchor 

bolts at finish grade can be hidden with 

base shoe covers. 

Color Options

OTHER OPTIONS TO CONSIDER

• Electrical Access and Cutouts

• Sealed Engineering

• Internal or External Anchor Bolts

CUPOLA

Our steel cupola is available for most shelter styles. The roof color of 

your cupola will match the roof color of your shelter. 

Sheet Metal 
Non-Vented

Colors are approximate. Ask your representative for an actual color sample.

*Upcharge

STEEL FRAMES

Red

Orange

Butterscotch

Yellow

Spring Green

Patina

Green

Sage

Deep Green

Ocean Blue

Gloss

Matte, Textured, or Metallic

Feather Gray

Iron Gray

METAL ROOF COLORS

Optional Standing Seam

16" Coverage Area

Regal White

Bone White

Matte Black

Dark Bronze

Medium Bronze

Patrician Bronze

Charcoal

Slate Gray

Ash Gray

Surrey Beige

Sandstone

Light Stone

Copper Penny*

Mansard Brown

Tudor Brown

Brandywine

Colonial Red

Bright Red

Regal Blue

Roman Blue

Hartford Green

Evergreen

Patina Green

Galvalume Plus

24 Gauge R-Panel Profile 24 Gauge Medallion-Lok Profile

36" Cover Width

12"

1.1875"

Blue

Deep Periwinkle

Electric Purple

Burgundy

Terracotta

Iced Coffee

Brown

Patrician Bronze

Black 

White

DUO-TOP

Duo-Top roofing systems are available for most shelter styles.

1  Standard      2  Duo-Top

1

2

Trellis &
 D

esig
n O

p
tio

ns

10  C
o

lo
r O

p
tio

ns

11  

Rubbed Bronze

Starry Night

Textured Black

Textured Bronze

Cantilevered Trellis
make a decorative statement

Suggested applications include walkway shade, 

garden shade, and bench shade.

MAXIMUM SIZES

• Length: 40'

• Width: 9'



If a claim is made for paint failure a complete 
document must be provided by the owner. If a site 
visit is required by SRP the travel expenses will be 
covered by the customer prior to travel taking place. 
However, should the failure be determined to be under 
the limited warranty the customer will be reimbursed 
for these expenses. In the case of a failed paint system, 
SRP will repaint the structure with its best in-house 
system providing that the owner dismantles the 
structure and returns it to SRP. SRP will refinish the 
structure and ship it back to job site at their expense. 
The refinishing will not extend the original warranty of 
the paint system. The owner is responsible for erecting 
the building at their expense. As an alternative, SRP 
will pay customer up to the cost of the original paint 
system on a pro-rated basis for time left of the 10 year 
limited warranty.

Cancellation and Return Policy
To view our return policy, please visit 
superiorrecreationalproducts.com/returns. 

Shipping Policy
To view our shipping policy, please visit 
superiorrecreationalproducts.com/shipping.  

View online at srpshelter.com/srp-shelter-warranty.

MADE IN THE USA

Completing Your Space with One Company
When combined, Superior Recreational Products' product lines create complete site 

environments. Design your space using one superior company. Visit srpplayground.com, 
srpsiteamenities.com, and srpshade.com to learn more.

PRODUCT SHOWCASE

Superior Recreational Products (SRP) provides a 10-
year pro-rated limited warranty from shipping date 
with the following limitations. SRP limits its warranty 
to the supply of materials that will assemble according 
to sealed engineered drawings and installation 
instructions, and can be assembled with normal 
expertise and with tools required and found in the 
construction trades. It is expressly understood that 
SRP’s liability be limited to repair or replacement of 
nonconforming material at time of delivery.

SRP does not warrant product for defects caused by 
erection, harsh site conditions, lack of maintenance, 
and/or other conditions beyond SRP’s control. SRP 
will not be held responsible for any materials that were 
not properly stored prior to installation. SRP reserves 
the right to void the limited warranty if it not installed 
per the installation instructions and/or unauthorized 
modifications.

SRP shall not be held liable for field alterations. SRP 
shall only be liable for meeting the building code 
indicated on the sealed engineered drawings.

Any replacement part under warranty is warranted 
for the remaining original warranty period or six (6) 
months, whichever is longer.

This Limited Warranty supersedes all other warranties 
expressed or implied. The warranty on items not 
manufactured by SRP (i.e. metal roofing, shingles, 
wood shelters), will be as passed through SRP’s 
supplier as per their warranty; contact Customer 
Service for this Supplier Warranty.

This Limited Warranty is conditional upon payment in 
full to SRP within terms. Liability under this Warranty is 
limited in that it shall not exceed the original sales price 
of the components as supplied by SRP.

• LADBS Certified Fabricator*

• City of Houston Registered Fabricator*

*Certificate available upon request.

Limited Warranty

Powder Coat Warranty
This limited warranty is for the factory applied 
Superdurable powder coating. This 10-year pro-rated 
limited warranty is intended to define the obligations 
and limitations of the purchaser as well as the 
obligations and limitations of the supplier. This limited 
warranty is only valid if SRP has been paid in full for 
the cost of the shelter.

Damage occurring from shipping, erection, vandalism, 
accidents, or field modifications will require field touch-
up immediately and periodically thereafter, which is 
not covered in this limited warranty.

Exposed nuts and bolts will either be supplied with a 
light plating or powder coating. It is the responsibility 
of the contractor to paint and/or touch up the nuts 
and bolts after erection and these must be maintained 
by the customer.

The 10-year limited warranty will exclude buildings 
erected at sites where salt air, corrosive environment, 
high humidity or sprinkler systems come in contact 
with the shelter.

Failure to maintain finish system with annual touch-up 
and documented maintenance procedures will void the 
limited warranty.

Not covered by this limited warranty are acute angles, 
end plates, and other accessories that are prone to 
minor defects on occasions and will require touch-up 
by owner.

Failure of the coating will be defined when at least 
8% of the total coated surface has significant loss 
of performance or appearance characteristics when 
compared to the original finish. Rust stains from roof 
trim, screws, and screw holes do not constitute a 
failure.

10-YEAR PRO-RATED LIMITED WARRANTY

Certified Fabricator

W
arranty

12  



1050 Columbia Drive
Carrollton, GA 30117

866.586.7794
sales@siibrands.com
srpshelter.com

MADE IN THE USA

https://www.instagram.com/superiorrecreationalproducts/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/superiorrecreationalproducts
https://www.facebook.com/superiorrecreationalproducts/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCjemA1wmwSVVZf0BgJc7mgQ
https://twitter.com/PlayRelaxLive
https://www.pinterest.com/superiorrecreationalproducts/


Ready to get started? 
Visit srpshade.com/contact-a-rep to find your nearest sales representative. 

on your next shade!
save          today

12' x 12' Square Umbrella

In-Ground Mounting: SU121208IG $2,538 $3,172

Surface Mounting: SU121208SG $2,632 $3,209

Features 8’ Height and Glide Elbow™ Fabric Release

*Sale Terms and Conditions | SALE DATES: FEBRUARY 4 – MAY 12, 2021

Items must be ordered by May 12, 2021 and may not be held for future ship dates. Prices are for exact unit 

and do not include freight, surfacing, taxes, or installation charges. All standard color options  

are available at no extra charge. This discount may not be combined with any other promotional offer. 

For complete sale terms and conditions, go to superiorrecreationalproducts.com/sale-terms.

20' x 20' Square Hip Shade

In-Ground Mounting: SD202008IG $3,831 $4,789

Surface Mounting: SD202008SG $4,209 $5,261

Features 8' Height and Glide Elbow™ Fabric Release



2 0 2 1  P R O D U C T  C ATA L O G



You Name It, We've Shaded It 

At Superior Recreational Products (SRP), we provide 

you with standard and custom shade structures for 

nearly every outdoor location. Our line delivers creative 

solutions and unique designs for your biggest need — 

protection from the sun.

Serving Multiple Markets
We serve a variety of markets including parks and 

recreation, sport facilities, zoos, aquariums, hospitality, 

schools, and universities.

Our Top Features and Benefits

Block up to 98% 
of UV rays

Reduce temperatures  
up to 25° 

UV stabilized 
fabric to resist  
fading and unraveling

Frames withstand 
wind gusts up to 150 
mph

Structures that meet 
local building codes

Glide Elbow™ fabric 
release mechanism

02

12

14

16

20

24

25

28

Featured Projects

Domes

Umbrellas

Sails 

Cantilevers

Flower & Halo Disc

Playground

Features & Colors

Contents

Certified Fabricator

Making it Easy to Buy
We've teamed with strategic partners to ensure you 

have it easy when going to buy your next shade.

Certified Fabricator

Dual Shade
Fabric

Two different color 
yarns are combined 
to form a single dual 
colored fabric that 

produces a shimmery 
effect. Available for 
our Hypar Umbrella, 

Triangle Sail, and 
Hyperbolic Sail.  

See page 29 for colors.



Featured
 P

ro
ject

3  

The Westin Hilton Head 
Island Resort & Spa
Hilton Head Island, South Carolina

FEATURED PRODUCTS

1  10' Cantilever Umbrella With Glide Elbow™, 
      6 Quantity

FEATURED COLORS

Iced Coffee Powder Coat Frame

Beige Traditional Fabric

Visit srpshade.com/inspirations 
to learn more about this project.

F E AT U R E D  P R O J E C T



Juan Tabo Hills
Albuquerque, New Mexico

FEATURED PRODUCTS

1  Triangular Sail Shade, 5 Sail Quantity 

FEATURED COLORS

Iron Gray Powder Coat Frame

Cream, Midnight, Pearl, Silver, and Sunblaze 

Traditional Fabric

Visit srpshade.com/inspirations 
to learn more about this project.

F E AT U R E D  P R O J E C T

Featured
 P

ro
ject

5  



6  |  UMBRELLAS

Ansin Sports Complex
Miramar, Florida

FEATURED PRODUCTS

1  Custom 261' x 37' Five-Dome Hip

FEATURED COLORS

White Powder Coat Frame

True Blue Traditional Fabric

Visit srpshade.com/inspirations 
to learn more about this project.

F E AT U R E D  P R O J E C T

Featured
 P

ro
ject

7  



Zoo Atlanta
Atlanta, Georgia

FEATURED PRODUCTS

1  30' x 10' Two-Dome Arched Cantilever 

2  57' x 10' Two-Dome Arched Cantilever 

FEATURED COLORS

Iced Coffee Powder Coat Frame

Beige Traditional Fabric

Visit srpshade.com/inspirations 
to learn more about this project.

F E AT U R E D  P R O J E C T

Featured
 P

ro
ject

9  



Jack and Jill Preschool
Fernandina Beach, Florida

FEATURED PRODUCTS

1  Swing Frame with Shade, 2-Bay

2  20' x 20' Hip Shade With Glide Elbow™

3  20' x 13' Hip Shade With Glide Elbow™

4  Custom 16' x 12' Suspended Cantilever  
      With Glide Elbow™

FEATURED COLORS

Feather Gray Powder Coat Frame

Silver Traditional Fabric

Visit srpshade.com/inspirations 
to learn more about this project.

F E AT U R E D  P R O J E C T

Featured
 P

ro
ject

11  



Super Dome Hip
for shading very large spaces

• Great for large playgrounds, outdoor dining 
areas, and sport facilities such as basketball  
or tennis courts

• Depending on your needs, square posts and 
our Glide Elbow™ are available

SHAPES

Square Rectangle

OPTIONS, FEATURES, AND FABRIC

Square Posts
Surface Mount
With or Without Glide Elbow™*
Traditional Shade Fabric

*Glide Elbow™ must be custom designed. 

Multi-Dome Hip
for shading large areas on a budget

• A series of hip end shades that share common posts

• Great solution for sports complex seating and 
parking lots

• An economical way of shading a very large area

• Shade fabric can match or have alternating colors

• Available in a variety of sizes

OPTIONS, FEATURES, AND FABRIC

Surface or In-Ground Mount
8', 10', or 12' Height, Custom Heights Available
With or Without Glide Elbow™
Traditional Shade Fabric

Pyramid
peak roof design

• Versatile and economical

• Features a peak roof design

• Great solution for schools, parks,  
and churches

SIZES 
Available in 2' Increments from 10'–38', Square

OPTIONS, FEATURES, AND FABRIC

Surface or In-Ground Mount
8', 10', or 12' Height, Custom Heights Available
With or Without Glide Elbow™ (Available up to 30')
Traditional Shade Fabric

Standard Hip
most versatile shade solution

• Most versatile and economical shade

• Great solution for schools, parks, and churches

Should the length to width ratio require it, we may 
design a Multi-Dome to ensure uniform tension 
throughout your canopy. 

SHAPES AND SIZES

Square
Available in 

2' Increments 
from 10'–38'

Rectangle
Available in 

Over 25 Sizes

Hexagon
Available in 

2' Increments 
from 20'–40'

OPTIONS, FEATURES, AND FABRIC

Surface or In-Ground Mount
8', 10', or 12' Height, Custom Heights Available
With or Without Glide Elbow™ (Available up to 30')
Traditional Shade Fabric

Roof Design That 
Comes to a Point

Shade structures exceeding 1,100 square feet may not be applicable for our Glide Elbow™.

D
o

m
es

13  



Cantilever Umbrella
no post interference

• Off-center post

• Allows for the placement of site furnishings 
without the interference of a column

SHAPE AND SIZES

Square
8'–20'

Hexagon
8'–27'

OPTIONS, FEATURES, AND FABRIC

Surface or In-Ground Mount
8', 10', or 12' Height, Custom Heights Available
With or Without Glide Elbow™
Traditional Shade Fabric

Hypar Umbrella
unique, low-profile canopy

• Ideal for shading pools and guest areas

• Unique look

• Features a low-profile canopy that  
will not obstruct your view

SIZES

10'–20'

OPTIONS, FEATURES, AND FABRIC

Surface or In-Ground Mount
8', 10', or 12' Height, Custom Heights Available
With or Without Glide Elbow™*
Traditional or Dual Shade Fabric

Dual Shade Fabric option only available  
with Glide Elbow™.

Glide Elbow™ availability depends on dimensions and model.  

Tilt and Swivel Umbrella
custom angles during installation

• Tilt and swivel this umbrella during 
installation for maximum sun protection 
based on your location

• Once installed, the canopy will not 
continue to swivel or tilt to different 
degrees

SIZES

8'–18' Square

OPTIONS, FEATURES, AND FABRIC

Surface or In-Ground Mount
8', 10', or 12' Height, Custom Heights Available
With or Without Glide Elbow™
Traditional Shade Fabric

Tilt and Swivel
During Installation

U
m

b
rellas

15  

Single Post Umbrella
economical shade solution

• One of the most economical shades 

• Cover up to nearly 600 square feet of space 
with a single unit

SHAPES AND SIZES

Square Hexagon Octagon

Available in 
2' Increments 
from 10'–24' 

Available in 
2' Increments from 10'–26'

OPTIONS, FEATURES, AND FABRIC

Surface or In-Ground Mount
8', 10', or 12' Height, Custom Heights Available
With or Without Glide Elbow™
Traditional Shade Fabric

DUAL SHADE FABRIC OPTION



Top View

Triangle Sail
practical solution for all spaces

• Great solution for all spaces, large or small

• Design has many practical uses — from shading 
picnic tables to entire pools

• Custom to every space

Sail size limited to 50' per triangular edge for 

Traditional Shade Fabric and limited to 50' x 50' x 50' 

triangular edges for Dual Shade Fabric.

OPTIONS, FEATURES, AND FABRIC

Surface or In-Ground Mount
8', 10', or 12' Height, Custom Heights Available
Traditional or Dual Shade Fabric

*For spans exceeding 50', please contact your  
SRP Shade representative.

Top View

Hyperbolic Sail
eye-catching designs

• Perfect for both small and large activity areas

• Sails that looks exceptional while remaining 
functional in the heat

Sail size limited to 35' per edge.

OPTIONS, FEATURES, AND FABRIC

Surface or In-Ground Mount
8', 10', or 12' Height, Custom Heights Available
Traditional or Dual Shade Fabric

*For spans exceeding 35', please contact your  
SRP Shade representative.

Multiple Sail Shades
designs unique to you

• Pair multiple sail shades to create a truly unique, 
yet simple, structure

• Provide ample coverage with a fun look 

Sail size limited to 50' per triangular edge for 

Traditional Shade Fabric and limited to 50' x 50' x 40' 

triangular edges for Dual Shade Fabric.

OPTIONS, FEATURES, AND FABRIC

Surface or In-Ground Mount
8', 10', or 12' Height, Custom Heights Available
Traditional Shade or Dual Shade Fabric

*For spans exceeding 50', please contact your  
SRP Shade representative.

Dual Column Umbrella
no post interference

• Great solution for shading picnic tables and  
benches as space between columns allows  
for placement of amenities

• Easy installation

• More affordable than a traditional four post  
hip structure

 

SIZES

10' x 20'

12' x 16'

12' x 18'

12' x 20'

14' x 20' 

14' x 24'

OPTIONS, FEATURES, AND FABRIC

Surface or In-Ground Mount
8' or 10' Height
With or Without Glide Elbow™
Traditional Shade Fabric

Search How Superior Shade Improved Seabrook Island on YouTube to see this shade in action. Sails

17  

DUAL SHADE FABRIC OPTION

DUAL SHADE FABRIC OPTION DUAL SHADE FABRIC OPTION

Top View

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=dseqt_uQpi8


Top View

Kite Hip Sail
great flexibility

• Popular choice for pools, splash pads,  
and dining areas

• Kite-shaped design allows for great flexibility  
and many configurations

• Great for covering uniquely shaped spaces

• Features three columns at equal entry height,  
with the fourth being a diagonal elevated column

• Must be designed in a square size

 

SIZES

10'–25' Square

OPTIONS, FEATURES, AND FABRIC

Surface or In-Ground Mount
8', 10', or 12' Height, Custom Heights Available
With or Without Glide Elbow™
Traditional Shade Fabric

Pinwheel Sail
layered, four column design

• Patented layered design that provides full 
shade coverage

• Opportunity to select multiple colors 

SHAPES AND SIZES

Square
10'-30'

Hexagon
12'-36'

OPTIONS, FEATURES, AND FABRIC

Surface or In-Ground Mount
8', 10', or 12' Height, Custom Heights Available
Glide Elbow™ Required*
Traditional Shade Fabric

*Over 20' Square will require sail fans.

Top View of Hexagon

Quad Sail
architecturally designed

• Appealing architectural design

• Great solution for country clubs,  
resorts, and city parks

SIZES

10'–30' Square

OPTIONS, FEATURES, AND FABRIC

Surface or In-Ground Mount
8', 10', or 12' Height, Custom Heights Available
Traditional Shade Fabric

Top View

Sand Dollar Sail
a layered sail design

• Unique layered look

• Offers great coverage 

SHAPES AND SIZES

Square
20', 28'

Hexagon
20', 28'

OPTIONS, FEATURES, AND FABRIC

Surface or In-Ground Mount
8', 10', or 12' Height, Custom Heights Available
Traditional Shade Fabric

Sails

19  



T-Cantilever
keeping posts to a minimum

• Perfect for bleachers, fuel stations, or parking lots

• Typically features a single column per beam up  
to 18' in width. When beam length exceeds 18', 
an additional support column will be needed

• Maximum beam width of 36' 

• Columns can be spaced up to 27' before  
additional bays are required

Custom made for your location.

OPTIONS, FEATURES, AND FABRIC

Surface or In-Ground Mount
8', 10', or 12' Height, Custom Heights Available
With or Without Glide Elbow™
Traditional Shade Fabric

Hanging Cantilever
cover any distance

• Great solution for walkways, bus stop  
seating, and bleachers

• Has a preferred max width of 18' but can  
be configured with multiple bays to cover  
any distance

• While standard sizes are available with 8' heights, it 
can be custom made for your location

SIZES

10' x 20', 12' x 20', 14' x 24'

OPTIONS, FEATURES, AND FABRIC

Surface or In-Ground Mount
8' Standard Height
10' or 12' Height Also Available, Custom Heights Available
With or Without Glide Elbow™
Traditional Shade Fabric

Suspended Cantilever
extended depth

• Utilizes suspension braces at the top of the 
structure to support the extended shade

• Perfect for automotive needs and walkways

Custom made for your location.

OPTIONS, FEATURES, AND FABRIC

Surface or In-Ground Mount
8', 10', or 12' Height, Custom Heights Available
With or Without Glide Elbow™
Traditional Shade Fabric

Standard Cantilever
open space design

• Great solution for covering walkways,  
bus stop seating, and bleachers

• Most economical way of providing car  
parking shade

• Ideal solution for covering areas that require  
a lot of open space

SIZES

18' x 20', 18' x 27', 18' x 36'

OPTIONS, FEATURES, AND FABRIC

Surface or In-Ground Mount
8', 10', or 12' Height, Custom Heights Available
With or Without Glide Elbow™
Traditional Shade Fabric

Search GreenArch Apartments Parking Lot Shade on YouTube to see this shade in action. C
antilevers

21  

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=dseqt_uQpi8


Arched Cantilever
beautifully arched

• Beautifully arched design makes for a great 
walkway cover or pool shade

• An economical way of shading spaces

• Preferred max width of 14' but can be 
configured with multiple bays to cover  
any distance 

• Desired max length is 25' before adding 
multiple bays is needed

Custom made for your location.

OPTIONS, FEATURES, AND FABRIC

Surface or In-Ground Mount
8', 10', or 12' Height, Custom Heights Available
Traditional Shade Fabric

Traditional Wavecrest
total coverage

• Engineered design allows it to work well  
in almost any space

• Great at the local park or the golf course

• The perfect shade when total coverage  
is critical and style is essential

Custom made for your location.

OPTIONS, FEATURES, AND FABRIC

Surface Mount
8', 10', or 12' Height, Custom Heights Available
Traditional Shade Fabric

Camelback Cantilever
raised design for direct shadow

• Great for walkways and school carpool lanes

• Raised design casts a direct shadow on your  
intended area

• Fabric panel can be added between columns  
to further keep you cool and block wind

• For design purposes, the maximum recommended 
width is 14' and the maximum distance between 
columns is 18'

Custom made for your location.

OPTIONS, FEATURES, AND FABRIC

Surface or In-Ground Mount
8', 10', or 12' Height, Custom Heights Available
Fabric Panel Upgrade (Shown Below)
Traditional Shade Fabric

Dugout Cantilever
easy to install

• Great for dugouts, walkways, and school 
carpool lanes

• Raised design casts a direct shadow on  
your intended area

• Easy-to-install shade can also be customized 
with fabric panels between the columns to 
block wind

• For design purposes, the max recommended 
width is 14' and the max distance between 
columns is 18'

Custom made for your location.

OPTIONS, FEATURES, AND FABRIC

Surface or In-Ground Mount
8', 10', or 12' Height, Custom Heights Available
Fabric Panel Upgrade
Traditional Shade Fabric

C
antilevers

23  



Flower
whimsical, themed design

• Whimsical, themed design

• Provides shade equal to that of  
an umbrella design

• Perfect for playground environments

• May choose alternating petal colors

SIZE

12' Diameter

OPTIONS, FEATURES, AND FABRIC

Surface or In-Ground Mount
14' at Highest Point, 10' at Lowest Point
Traditional Shade Fabric

Standard Modular Shade
essential playground shade

• Great solution for school, park, and church playgrounds

• Can be installed on most existing playgrounds

SHAPES, SIZES, DECKS, AND POSTS

Square Rectangle Hexagon Octagon

Available in 
2' Increments 
from 10'–18'

9' x 12' and  
10.5' x 14'

Available in 
2' Increments 
from 12'–18'

14' 4"

Available for 
36" x 36" and 

48" x 48" 
Decks 

Available for 
36" x 46.5" and 

36" x 48" 
Decks

Available for  
all Deck  

Configurations

Available for 
48" x 48" 

Decks

Fits 3.5" and  
5" Posts

Fits 3.5" and  
5" Posts

Fits 3.5" and  
5" Posts

Fits  
5" Posts

OPTIONS, FEATURES, AND FABRIC

Available Only with Glide Elbow™
Traditional Shade Fabric

*Canopy will be dependent upon deck and post size, limiting size options.

Top View

Halo Disc
modern, slim design

• Unique, architectural design

• Features a slim fabric disc suspended from  
two curved columns

• Great solution for unique landscape designs

SIZE

15' and 21' Diameter

OPTIONS, FEATURES, AND FABRIC

Surface Mount
11' (15' Dia.) or 12' Height (21' Dia.)
Traditional Shade Fabric

P
layg

ro
und

25  



Modular Quad Sail
unique sail look

• Achieve a unique look without 
compromising sun protection

• Only for square or rectangular decks

• Available exclusively with our Glide Elbow™

• Fits 3.5" and 5" diameter posts

SHAPES, SIZES, DECKS, AND POSTS

Square Rectangle

10', 12', 14', 18' 9' x 12' and  
10.5' x 14'

Available for 36" x 36"  
and 48" x 48" Decks 

Available for 
36" x 46.5" and  
36" x 48" Decks

Fits 3.5" and  
5" Posts

Fits 3.5" and  
5" Posts

OPTIONS, FEATURES, AND FABRIC

Available Only with Glide Elbow™
Traditional Shade Fabric

Modular Crescent
arched design

• Stylish arched design

• Available for any deck configuration

• Fits 3.5" and 5" diameter posts

SHAPES, SIZES, DECKS, AND POSTS

7' 4" x 5' 3" and 8' 4" x 6' 3"

Available for 36" x 36", 48" x 48", 36" x 48", 
and 36" x 46.5" Decks

Fits 3.5" and 5" Posts

OPTIONS, FEATURES, AND FABRIC

Traditional Shade Fabric

Swing Frame with Shade
conforms to ASTM International standards

• Conforms to new safety standards set forth by 

ASTM International

• Larger shade, larger shaded area

• 6 5/8" posts

• Protect children from harmful UV rays

• Available in one, two, three, or four bays

All swing seats and chains sold separately.

SIZES

1 Bay: 23 ½' x 16'

2 Bay: 36' x 16'

3 Bay: 46 ½' x 16'

4 Bay: 58' x 16'

OPTIONS, FEATURES, AND FABRIC

Only Available With Glide Elbow™
Traditional Shade Fabric

P
layg

ro
und

27  

Completing Your Space with One Company
When combined, Superior Recreational Products' product lines create complete 
site environments. Design your space using one superior company. Visit 
srpplayground.com, srpsiteamenities.com, and srpshelter.com to learn more.

P R O D U C T  S H O W C A S E



Material Features

Fabric

• Made from UV stabilized high density polyethylene

fabric that prevents fading from the sun

• Raschel-knitted to prevent fraying and shades 34'

and larger receive Kevlar® reinforced corners

• Blocks up to 98% of harmful UV rays, depending

upon color choice

• Fabric breathes allowing hot air to rise and escape

• Available fabric to meet California State Fire

Marshal requirements, NFPA 701, and ASTM E84

Frames

• Engineered to withstand wind speeds up to 150

mph with fabric removed

• Structural tubing complies with ASTM standards

• Finished product includes 6 mils of powder coat,

with 3 being zinc-rich primer and 3 being powder

coat — all backed by 5,000 hours of testing per

ASTM Method B117

Glide Elbow™
Our Glide Elbow™ quick release mechanism allows for easy installation and 

removal of your fabric — in the case of a fabric refresh or inclement weather. All 

you need is a wrench or cordless drill (with the right sized socket). What's more, 

metal-on-metal wear is minimized with our fabric hook connection. Our Glide 

Elbow™ is backed by a 1-year limited warranty.

Certified Fabricator/Products 
• LADBS Certified Fabricator*

• City of Houston Registered Fabricator*

*Certificate available upon request.

Color Options

ROTATE
DRIVE NUT

TO TENSION
FABRIC

ROTATE
DRIVE NUT

TO TENSION
FABRIC

PROTECTIVE COVERPROTECTIVE COVER

GLIDE
ELBOW
GLIDE

ELBOW

FABRIC HOOK WITH
CABLE GUIDE

FABRIC HOOK WITH
CABLE GUIDE

CABLE
SADDLE
CABLE

SADDLE

COLUMNCOLUMN

Frames

Our powder coat is backed by a 5-year limited warranty.

Red

Orange

Butterscotch

Yellow

Traditional Fabric
This selection of fabric colors are fire retardant and pass the NFPA 701 or ASTM E84 tests. All fabric colors are California Fire Marshal certified 
with the exception of those marked with an asterisk (these colors may not be used on a shade whose fabric spans larger than 2,000 square feet). 
Our traditional shade fabric is backed by a 10-year limited warranty.

Beige*Cream*

BrownCedar*Sun 
Blaze

Rivergum
Green*

Forest 
Green

True 
Blue

Brunswick 
Green*

Sky 
Blue*

Latte Lime

Blue

Turquoise*

Cayenne*

Brown

Black 

White

Feather Gray 

Iron Gray

Rubbed Bronze

Starry Night

Steel 
Gray*

SilverYellow* Pearl 
Onyx

MidnightPurple

Mint 
Green

Spring Green

Chartreuse

Patina

Green

Warranty

Superior Recreational Products (SRP) warrants that 

its product will be free from defects in materials and 

workmanship as well as maintain structural integrity 

for the periods listed below from the date of invoice 

and once SRP has been paid in full. This warranty 

is in effect only if the product has been assembled 

and installed strictly in accordance with the setup 

instructions provided by SRP, good construction 

practices, general maintenance and care is provided 

as per instructions in the customer packet, and has 

been subjected only to normal use and exposure. 

Product should be maintained per the instructions 

given at time of delivery.

Pricing Policy

All prices are F.O.B. factor and do not include freight, 

installation, shipping, handling, surfacing, or applicable 

taxes. Prices are subject to change without notice.

Cancellation and Return Policy

To view our return policy, please visit 

superiorrecreationalproducts.com/returns. 

Shipping Policy

To view our shipping policy, please visit 

superiorrecreationalproducts.com/shipping. 

*To view our complete warranty, visit
srpshade.com/srp-shade-warranty.

Sage

Ocean Blue

Blue

Deep
Periwinkle

Electric
Purple

Burgundy

Iced Coffee

Vanilla

Dual Shade Fabric
This selection of fabric colors is truly unique. Two different color yarns are combined to form a single dual colored fabric (with a top and bottom color) that produces a shimmery 
effect. This fabric is available for an upcharge for our Hypar Umbrella, Triangle Sail, and Hyperbolic Sail. Our dual shade fabric is backed by a 10-year limited warranty.

SunburstCitrus Chameleon AmazoniaMacaw Topaz

 

CobblestoneSavanna Capri MaldivesGold Rush Santorini

N  avy

Lifetime* Warranty on stainless steel hardware

20-Year Limited Warranty on framework

10-Year Limited Warranty on fabric

5-Year Limited Warranty on powder coat

1-Year Limited Warranty on cables 

1-Year Limited Warranty on materials not above

LW

20

10

5

1

1

Gloss Matte, Textured & Metallic

https://srpshade.com/glide-elbow-tutorial


1050 Columbia Drive
Carrollton, GA 30117

866.804.8725

sales@siibrands.com

srpshade.com

MADE IN THE USA

https://www.instagram.com/superiorrecreationalproducts/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/superiorrecreationalproducts/
https://www.facebook.com/superiorrecreationalproducts/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCjemA1wmwSVVZf0BgJc7mgQ
https://twitter.com/PlayRelaxLive
https://www.pinterest.com/superiorrecreationalproducts/

	VMD  Agenda 5-12-2021
	AGENDA
	MINUTES
	VMD Payables
	VMD Profit & Loss
	VMD Balance Sheet
	VMD Income graph
	VMD expense graph
	Managers Report for May 2021.RH
	2020 Superior Shelter Catalog
	2021 Superior Recreational Products Q1Q2 Sale - Shade
	2021 Superior Recreational Products Shade Catalog
	Food Truck Schedule CAO 14 May 21




